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October 22, 2019 
 
 
David Soule, P.E.  
Rio Grande Engineering 
P.O. Box 93924 
Albuquerque, NM 87199 
 
 
RE: 13648 Apache Plume Place NE 
 Grading and Drainage Plan  
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 10/09/19 
 Hydrology File: E23D034 
 
 
Dear Mr. Soule:  
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 10/21/19, the Revised Grading 
and Drainage Plan are approved for Building Permit and Building Pad Certification for 13648 
Apache Plume Place NE. Please attach a copy of this approved plan in the construction sets for 
Building Permit processing along with a copy of this letter.   
 
Prior to approval in support of Permanent Release of Occupancy by Hydrology, Engineer 
Certification per the DPM checklist will be required.  
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov .   
 
 
Sincerely,     

 

Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 
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October 16, 2019 
 
 
Mr. Rob Montoya 
NCC High Desert Homeowners Association  
Albuquerque, NM  
 

Re: Lot 76 – The Highlands Unit 2 (13648 Apache Plume) 
 Review of the Lot Specific Grading and Drainage 
 
 
Dear Rob: 
 
Based on the revised grading and drainage plan for the above referenced Lot stamped dated 
10-09-19 by Rio Grande Engineering, it appears that all the comments have been addressed. 
However, I would request that the swale coming from the north ends at the same location as 
the outlet pipe from the pond.  This change can be asbuilted on the final certification. A copy of 
the plan is attached. 
 
Please let me know if you have any comments or concerns. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Yolanda Padilla Moyer, P.E. 
Senior Project Manager 
Community Development and Planning 
 
Cc\David Soule 



10/9/19

4'

4'

*
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SHALL BE 4' WIDE X 1' DEEP
TO CONVEY UPLAND FLOW
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OF LOWER RETAINING WALL
COBBLE SWALE PLACED
BETWEEN WALL AND PROPERTY LINE



10/9/19

4'

4'

*

* SWALE ON EAST SIDE OF HOUSE
SHALL BE 4' WIDE X 1' DEEP
TO CONVEY UPLAND FLOW

INV OUT

DRAIN OVER TOP
OF LOWER RETAINING WALL
COBBLE SWALE PLACED
BETWEEN WALL AND PROPERTY LINE

AX RETAINAGE
N 1 BLOCK EVERY 20'
LLOW FOR CROSS LOT
NAGEN REAR YARD FOR DRAINAGE
T SHALL BE 3" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE

I, DAVID SOULE HAVE PERSONALLY INPECTED THE SITE. I HEREBY
CERTIFY THE PAD HAS BEEN CONSTRUCTED SUCH THAT IT IS IN
SUBSTANTIAL CONFORMANCE TO THE APPROVED GRADING PLAN DATED 11/3/16.
BASED UPON APPROVAL FROM DESIGN ENGINEER THE PAD HAS BEEN CONSTRUCTED
12" LOWER. THE DRAINAGE CONCEPT HAS NOT CHANGED. I CERTIFY THE PAD IS
AT A GRADE THAT CONFORMS TO THE APPROVED PLAN AND ACCEPTABLE FOR
RELEASE OF BUILDING PERMIT
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